
M9 GILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF MEDICINE 

OFFICE OF THE DEAN
December 28th, 1926.

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G. 
McGill University, 
Montr e a 1. -

Dear Sir Arthur,

In reply to your letter of the 22nd inst. , 

concerning the premature cessation of lectures this 

last term, I may say that no permission was given from 

this office for any class to terminate before Tuesday, 

the 21st.

I can, of course, see no means "by which one 

can prevent a Professor in a University from telling his
vk

students that he will not lecture on the following Monday
n

or Tuesday. Ho Professor would "be entitled to legislate 

for the whole class, and if any departmental head made 

such arrangements, it was a matter for his own lectures 

alone and not an order to disband all the lectures of that 

year.

I wonder if it would not be a better plan in 

future to arrange for lectures to be terminated on a 

Friday? This might mitigate opportunities for offences 

of this nature.
Faithfully yours,

DEAD.


